Barony of Vulcanfeldt Business Meeting Minutes – July 9, 2012 7:00 p.m. Roundtable Pizza – Yakima, Washington

Attendees: Regina O' Duncan, Shannon O' Duncan, Ashley Longbow, Rolf Longbow, Chinuagan, Kade, Padraig Blair, Lhiannen the Madde, Somhairle Macrorie, Alice Macrorie, Jenefer Moberly, Alric Ivarsson, Elizabeth Nance.

Meeting called to order at 7:01 by Lady Jenefer Moberly, Baronial Seneschal.

Approval of past minutes: June minutes approved as submitted.

Baron/Baroness Report (Shannon and Regina): Folklife Festival – HOT! Thanks to everyone for coming out. Alric was awarded a Gilded Quill. July Coronation is coming up, we have an eric reservation but no driving on grass. Will bring a wheelbarrow. Baroness will be there.

OFFICERS' REPORTS

Senechal (Jenefer): Sent email to Modesto with information for background checks, and will check back with Modesto. Called Valley Septic for contract, no contract sent yet, will call again. Request that stuff be posted about Bows and Blades to website.

Exchequer(Fiona): Not present. No report, No outstanding checks.

Chamberlain(Regina): Everything is safely stowed away. Eric stakes repaired.

Chronicler(Somhairle): Learning how to be the Chronicler, no report at this time.

Webminister(Kade): Minutes and newsletter uploaded to website. Having some issues with some transfer stuff on the website – (transferring web site locations to Kingdom). Posted a spreadsheet on Google Docs for collection of Officer Emails to properly route Vulcanfeldt address to Officer addresses. There are dead links on the website.

Herald(Rolf): No report, final report as serving Herald. Elizabeth Nance nominated and voted as new Baronial Herald.

Master of Stables(Jetai): Not present, no report.

Lists(Lleoffled): Not present, no report.

Branch Rapier Marshal (Shannon): Fought at Folklife, 3 fighters. Very hot. Practice has been with the Heavy Fighters at normal practice time and place.

Archer(Ronan): Nothing to report.

Arts and Sciences (Alric): Arts and Science meeting at fighter practices.

Chatelaine (Lleoffled): Not present

First Aider(Shannon): No injuries reported.

Scribe(Raasmus): Not present

Family Activity Coordinator(Alice): Not heard about background check. Planning youth activities for Bows and Blades.

PAST EVENTS

Folklife Festival: Frontpage photo in the Yakima Herald Republic website. Attendance was down, so we want to know, Do we want to do this again next year? There were 45 people all day long, and it was so hot. Lots of people did not want to come out. We would like to find other functions. Considerations of Tieton Days, Olde Town Days, and other valley events discussed. What about a Renfaire for the SCA only? Plan on getting a list together of events in the valley for more demos and venues. Address it again next meeting.

UPCOMING EVENTS

August 11, Sergeantry trials for Vulcanfeldt and Wastekeep.

October 12-14, Bows and Blades. Bid will be done next month (August), waiting on contract. Site is reserved, insurance is done. Reggie will talk at Coronation about more Rapier and possibly Dons teaching a class.

December 1, Yule Feast. Getting letter for site (Pomona Gun Club). Senechal needs to put in for insurance, crier copy needs done, and we need a person who will be handling the feast.

OLD BUSINESS

Baronial Chair Bids: Nothing to report

Cash boxes: Nothing to report

August 18 demo at Kittitas County Fairgrounds: Ronan will be doing an archery

practice.

September 29 Autumn Leaf Festival: Going to look at the area.

NEW BUSINESS

Finding demo locations.

Meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m.

Minutes submitted by Chronicler, Lord Somhairle Macrorie.

Next Business Meeting Monday, August 13, 2012 at 7:00 p.m., at Round Table Pizza in Yakima.